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LA distinct periods. Original frame structures, dating from 1878 to 1900,

?@g¢$t§uctura1 development of Fort Meade can be classified into four
were gradually replaced during the first decade of the 20th century with
more permanent stone and brick structures.\Jhroughout the 1930's, many
of the remaining frame structures were refaced with fieldstone. Several
wood and fieldstone buildings were constructed by W.P.A. crews. Continued
construction from 1910 to 1971 has utilized a variety of materials with
little or no concern for architectural distinction.

Four frame buildings survive the post-establishment period in original
appearance. Three serve as quarters for hospital staff, while the fourth
and oldest surviving structure is utilized for storage purposes. All 4 of
the frame buildings are simple and unimpressive, though they are located
along the perimeter of the parade grounds and representative of original
construction at the post.

Eleven other buildings survive the post-establishment period, but were
veneered with fieldstone in the 1930's as a W.P.A. project. All of these
are quarters, 9 of which are presently in use, one remains vacant and one
has been leveled to the foundation. Eight of these structures are located
along the perimeter of the access road and the parade grounds, while the
remaining three are to the east of the historical complex.

The most impressive structures at Fort Meade survive the post-improvement
period from 1900 to 1910. Twenty of these structures remain in near-
original appearance and all but 3 are located along the perimeter of the
access road and parade grounds. Structures that remain from this period
include: the headquarters building, the guard house, 4 barracks, nurses
quarters, 3 stables, commanding officers quarters, flagstaff and 8 officers
quarters. “

The guard house, stables and 2 barracks are built of wood and locally
quarried sandstone. The remaining buildings are of wood and brick. ATl
of these buildings are presently being utilized with the exception of the
4 barracks and the nurses quarters. The buildings -of this period were
constructed in a distinctly classical style, which reflects a Grecian -
influence similar to that of the Greek Revival Period in American
architectural history.

The remaining buildings at Fort Meade are a mixture of brick, steel, wood,
and concrete. They are generally located to the north of the parade
grounds, and served by a separate access road.

Apart from the access road and parade ground complex, the 3 sandstone
stables are located on the northeast side of the entire installation.

An additional building apparently of the post-improvement period, which
probably served as the powder magazine, lies to the south of the complex.
It is just below the original cemetery, which has been maintained by the
Veteran's Administration since 1944.

continued . . .
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued

Specific Evaluation:

Barracks 53, 54, 58 and 60 were constructed during the post-improvement
period along the northern perimeter of the parade grounds. They were built
as permanent replacements for less pretentious frame structures. There is
a classical influence in the design of all 4 buildings, which is consistent
with all surviving structures of this period at Fort Meade. While not
purely Grecian classicism, the buildings of this period reveal an influence
similar to that of the Greek Revival Period. Historically, the status of
the frontier in Dakota at the time of construction of *these buildings,
coincides with conditions nationally when this style of architecture
flourished. The tradition of this influence represents a period of
crystallization and stabilization of social and political institutions.

Built in 1901, barracks 53 and 54 are the oldest surviving structures of

the post-improvement period. Located adjacent to one another, they lie
immediately to the west of the former headquarters building. Both buildings
were constructed of native sandstone and are identical in appearance.
Together these buildings represent a significant contribution to the present
aesthetic values of the historic portion of Fort Meade. They are the 2
largest surviving native sandstone structures along the perimeter of the
parade grounds. Both buildings are structurally sound and the demolition

of either would detract from the impressive appearance of the north side

of the parade grounds.

Barracks 58 and 60 are brick and wood buildings constructed in 1906 and
1908 respectively, again to serve as replacements for less pretentious
frame structures of the post-establishment period. Although building 58
is the largest of remaining barracks, both are equally impressive while
distinctly different in appearance. Located along the northern perimeter
of the parade grounds to the east of the former headquarters building,
both structures form a significant portion of the historical patrimony of
Fort Meade.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area surrounding Fort Meade was declared a military reservation on
December 18, 1878. Fifteen days later, the military post within the
reservation boundaries changed its name from Camp Ruhlen to Fort Meade,
in honor of Major General George G. Meade (Commander of the Army of the
Potomac from 1863 to 1865 during the Civil War).

Established in 1878 to control the Sioux and protect the Black Hills
mining district, Fort Meade served as a military post until 1944. During
its early years, Fort Meade was the headquarters of the 7th Cavalry.#
Commanche, the horse that survived the Custer Battle, was quartered

at the stable from 1879 to 1887. It was at Fort Meade in 1880 that
Major Marcus A. Reno, the controversial officer who led the initial
charge at the Little Big Horn, was courtmartialed and dismissed from
service. In addition to providing quarters for numerous other cavalry
and infantry regiments, Fort Meade was the home of the 4th Cavalry
between World Wars I and II.

As a peacekeeping institution, Fort Meade successfully protected major N
travel routes to the northern Black Hills and acted as a stabilizing
influence which permitted more permanent agricultural and urban settlement.
In 1890, Fort Meade was the key command post during the Sioux unrest that
culminated in the Battle of Wounded Knee, in which the garrison's troops
participated. The fort was also the center of military activity during
the Ute uprisings of 1906-1908 and served to prevent range wars in western
South Dakota, which were common to the expanse of the range cattle
industry on the northern plains. After 1910 the post ceased to serve the
purpose and function for which it had been conceived and established.

In later years, the United States Army used Fort Meade to develop
mechanized cavalry units and for training airborne troops.

An added note of interest concerning the fort's past relates to our
national anthem. In 1892, Colonel C. H. Carlton assumed command of the
Eighth Cavalry at Fort Meade. He ordered that "The Star Spangled Banner"
be played at all military functions, and that all persons within hearing
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S1te Report on Fort Meade, submitted to the National Advisory Council
Hsstoric Preservation by the South Dakota Department of Game, Fish
and Parks, July, 1971.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

distance remove their hats. This purportedly led to an eventual order from
Secretary of War, Daniel E. Lamont, requiring "The Star Spangled Banner"
to be played at every army post during each evening retreat.

Within the fort itself remains architecture reminescent of the fort's most
significant period. Barracks 53 (1901) and 54 (1901), built of native
sandstone, and barracks 58 (1906) and 60 (1908), of brick and wood construc-
tion,are the last surviving barracks at Fort Meade. Erected near the end
of the period during which the post served as an agent of the United States
Government in control of the Plains Indians and as an instrument for
assuring continuing permanent settlement, the barracks are good examples

of the style of their time and remain structurally sound and unaltered in
their appearance. Together with building 55, the barracks visually enclose
the north side of the parade grounds.

Qutside the fort, but within the reservation area are the firing range and
Fort Meade Cemetery located north and south of the fort respectively.




